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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Exec Lve Director
i for Operations L.

~ | '

: FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre

; SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - D SC JSSION/POSSIBLE VOTE
,

' '"
. ON FULL POWER OPERATIN LICENSE FOR CATAWBA-1,

'

10:00 A.M., THURSDAY, JANUARY 17, 1985, COM-
N- MISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN,

| TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)
:

I
,

The Commission met with staff to determine their readiness to.

vote on a full power operating license for Catawba Nuclear
i. Station, Unit 1.

The Commission. heard statements from Mr. Robert Guild, Attorney-
for the Palmetto Alliance, and from Mr. Warren Owen, Executive

i- Vice-President of' Duke Power Company.

F The Commission voted unanimously to authorize the staff to
issue a full power operating license for Catawba-1.-

(NRR)

i The Commission voted 3-2-(Chairman Palladino and Commi'ssioner
Asselstine dissenting) to make the full power authorization
immediately effec'tive rather^than stay the decision a,short

~

. ' period of time.
'~

(NRR)
,=

1,

cc: Chairman Pa'lladino
y .-Commissioner. Roberts

~ ^<

n;. Commissioner Asselstine.

Commissioner Bernthal
. Commissioner Zech
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